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MEMORANDUM FOR: DDS/Information Processing Coordinator

THROUGH + Director of Logistics

SUBJECT + Excess EAM Tabulating Cards

1. The EAM cards listed on the attachment axe excess to any
known current requirements and therefore are available for issue at
10 cost. While we believe that GSA would readily accept these cards
if we desire to dispose of them through their facility, it does appear
that Agency components utilizing EAM equipment would be in a posi~
tion to utilize same.

2. In this period of budget cuts and forced economics, this
material represents a cost avoidance of approximately $35,008 which
we should take advantage of internally. Our efforts to locate possible
users have not bec too successful.

3. Your assistance in soliciting requirements and coordinating
this matter with the appropriate Agency components will be appreciated.
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